H.P. Forest Department

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (IDP)

For
Source Sustainability And (limate Restlient Rgin-fez{/’lgricu[ture
DPO Hamirpur (HP)
Phone No 01972-223011 email- dgohmr17@gmai|.com

Vo, AL pated: _\\=\=2XHA

From: District Project Officer.
Integrated Dev. Project.
Hamirpur. District Hamirpur.

lo:

Sh. Daljeet Singh S/o Shri Karam Chand

Village Jijwin Tehsil Bhoranj Distt. HMR
Subject: - Work Order for Maintenance of DPO Residence Hamirpur for Year 2023-24.
Sin:

Rates quoted by you for Job No-1/HMR/2023-24/Providing and fixing Water
Stand for Water Tank in DPO Residence Hamirpur DPO Hamirpur have been found lowest
as compared to others and accepted accordingly v ide letter No 3235 dated 09/01 /2024 Necessar
agreement has been signed by you on dated 11/01/2024.

In view of above. you are requested to start and complete the work as per terms and
conditions of the RFQ/ Tender immediately as agreed in the agreement with the consultation ol
APO Hamirpur.

Yours faithfully.

District Project Officer, O/C
Integrated Development Project,
Hamirpur, Distt. Hamirpur (H:P.)

Endst No YR dated \=\=Rod @

Copy to Assistant Project Office. 1DP [lamirpur for infor nation and neeessar

action.

District Project Officer, O/C
Integrated Development Project,
Hamirpur, Distt. Hamirpur (H.P.)
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